DocuSign Envelope ID: EC2F6A3E-FB61-4A6F-9CA5-04641325C451

United Nations Development Programme

Interoffice Memorandum

To: Lovita Ramguttee
Deputy Resident Representative Date: 27 May 2020

Through: Nittaya Mek-Aroonreung NH
Resource Management Associate

From: Saengroj Srisawaskraisorn &F&

Programme Specialist, IGSD Unit

Subject: Budget Creation in ATLAS for the Strengthening environmental
sustainability in the context of COVID-19 pandemic (Project No:
00127401 Output No: 00121337)

For your kind approval and signature, please find enclosed an ATLAS
budget cover page, and 2020 budget and signed initiation plan of the above-
mentioned Project. The project duration is from 11 May 2020 to 10 November
2021.

Project budget at the amount of USD 125,000 was approved to support the
implementation of Output 1-3 under the said initiation plan.

The funding is distributed between two sources of fund, and the 2020
budget in ATLAS is provided for your approval as follows:

Year Source of fund Amount (USD)
04010 93,693
2020 02551 31,307

Note: 2021 fund and budget are to be confirmed and set up.
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